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Iman Elmehdawy

From: Cuvid J Evans o
Sent: 5 ARl 2991 168 11

To: onathan Bamlord

Subject: FW' Internet Eyes

Importance: High

Attachments: Interne! Eyes draft Undertaking.doc; U-t letter to |EL.doc

Dave Evans Group Manager - Business and Industry

lnform_e.f.:cm Comsrusigrer’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmsiow, Chesnire SK9 S5AF,
[.CIR2S SEETTT 5, BLads 34510 www. 160, gov. Ik

From: Diane Slaler

Sent: 15 April 2011 16:04

To: Joanne Stones; Sally Anna Poole; David J. Evans; Anne Russell
Cc: Daniela Guadagng

Subject: Internet Eyas

From Daniela and Diane:

Following on from previous discussions, we were informed that David Smith felt
an undertaking from IEL would be useful now. We have therefore drafted one,
with an accompanying letter, and these are attached to this email for your
information.

Please |et either of us have comments on the wording or content as soon as
possible, as we would like to get the undertaking out before the Easter break.
(Obviously, the date for return of undertaking in the letter is a flexible one - we
will adjust that to give them a couple of weeks from whenever it is sent out...)

Neadline for comments please is close of play on Tuesday 19 April, unless this
is a major problem for anyone?

Thanks
Diane and Daniela

Diane Slater Lend Case Officer (Enforcement)

Informutinn Comnussiansr's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
F.O162S 548539 7. 01628 945738 www. €. gov.uk
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Comments discussed with DJE - one agreed; others left.

Diane Slater Lead Case Officer (Enforcement)

Lﬂform_?Elc:I‘1 ’L'.'Ictz;nhfmsszorj_er's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lana, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF
. 01625 545639 F, 01625 545738 www.ico.gov.uk ‘ - '

From: David J. Evans

Sent: 19 April 2011 14:27

To: Diane Slater: Joanne Stones; Sally Anne Poole; Anne Russell
Cc: Daniela Cuadagno

Subject: RE: Internut Eyes

-~

L%

Thanks for this. ] have made a couple of ccmm%ts and some suggested
changes for consideration, in particular to the ord%; of the undertakings.

I wonder whether we might use the !ettqﬁm' the fact that this is one

final opportunity to get this right. It does that to an extent but my view would
be that we could make more of it. Opgégguest for ass&ssment is, quite rightly,
not usually the basis for enforcem%ﬁ*acti ut what we are saying here is that
we have previously advised IEL ofithe realgv k of non-compliance that is
inherent in the business model a'fdut_hey dig not take that advice presumably
because they underestimated the TSk e’ complaint we received is
demonstration that we were right andehigse undertakings are their final
opportunity to ensure fulug X -omf;a,,@.ce.%

uments here, it might look to the
simply going to give them chance
erestimate where they are up to.

.
Without a bit more weig,@{behind our ag
untutored or mischievousieye that we «
after chance. Worse, it mjght let 1EL Ui

o

=

(g
s

Thanks i R
Dave 1

R 2 DAL i . .
Dave Evans GioupVfanager — Business and Industry

Information Commisstoner’s Cffice, wycliffe House, Water Lane, wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF,
T 01625 545777 F. 21625 524510 WwWw.i6G.goav.uk

From: Dane Slaler

Sent: 15 Aprll 2011 16:04

To: Joanne Stones; Sally Anne Poole; David 1. Evans; Anne Russell
Cc: Daniela Guadagno

Subject: Internet Eycy

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
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Please let either of us have comments on the wording or content as soon as
possible, as we would like to get the undertaking out before the Easter break.
(Obviously, the date for return of undertaking in the ietter is a flexible one - we
will adjust that to give them a couple of weeks from whenever it is sent out...)

Deadline for comments please is close of play on Tuesday 19 April, unless this
is a major problemn for anyone?

Thanks
Diane and Danigia
Diane Slater Lead Case Officer (Enforcemen),

ks
Information Cornnyssicner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 1-..,’%;:&, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF
T 01625 545639 F. 01625 545738 WINW.IC0.gOV.UK L e
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Discussed with SAP, esp reasons for vagueness re cameras and use of term
‘enforcement notice’ - she accepted these. )

Diane Slater Lead Case Officer (Enforcement)

1 ation Chr R ——— e
-T’"ff”“_”f}“f_"f somminsioners Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF
- 01625 535639 F. 01625 545738 www.ic0.gov. uk

From: Sally Anne Poole
Sent: 20 Apnil 2011 14:53
To: Diane Slater; Daneia Guadagno
Subject: FW: Internet Eyes {revised)
Importance: High

Ladies

I'm fine with this, just one minor commefs e UT and a couple of

suggested changes to the letter.
Sally

Sally-Anne Poole
Enforcement Group Manager

From: Diane Slater
Sent: 19 Apnl 2011 15:48
To: Sally Anne Poole; Davia
Cc: Danieia Guadagne
Subject: Internct Eyes( )
Importance; High 887

Hi;
Sorry to t:vothcﬁ
accompanying |

earlier commenis

Could you both please lock over this revised version and let us know if there is
anything further that you wmld require changed. As before, we'd like to get
this out this week, so comments as soon as possible would be most welcome.

Thanks very much.
Diane and Raniela

Diane Slater Lead Case Officer (Enforcement)

Information Commissiener’'s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SKS SAF
9F ¢ 5 545738 www,I60.99V.uK

Daniela Gradagno Lead Case Officer (Enforcement)

22/06/2011
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From: David
Sent; 031
To: S Anne Poole: Diane
Cc: Joanne Ston

Dave Evans roup Manager — Business anddndustry

Lni fice, Wydliffe House, Water Lane; Wiimslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
24510 www.iC0.gav.uk

From: Sally A ohe

Sent: 03 May :

To: ine Slater: David J. Evans

Cc: Joanne 5l Anne Russel yniela Guadagno

Subject: Ri t it Eyes decisic

If the chanaes aren’t significant 1 am happy for you to press anead

Sally-Anne P |

Enforcement GrogpiManager
) Hife House, Wat Lane, Wiln IV ~heshire SK9 5AF

From:
Sent: ] May ] .
To: Sally Anne

Cc: Joanne Stone 1
Subject: | :

ot to let vou know we've had a response G
dav re thi idertaking we 5-1.'4,:_::-«..‘ before Easter,

» with the group again to run through oul
ked them to sign by 13 May (le next

Daniela and 1 are willing to

bl . it s aearm - O s
response 1l shoulg De asdp, €s WcC ask

12/06/201 1)
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Friday), so we'll want to send any amended version to them in time.

Shall I set up a quick meeting later this week, or are you all happy for us to

proceed without any further ado?

Tha

Diane and Daniela

nks

Diane Slater Lead Case Officer (Enforcement)

\ { Wisntase | sma  Wilme a Y. v SO SAF
ce, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, wilmslow, Cheshire SKS SAF

Informaton MIMISSIONer

01625 545639 F. 01625 545738 www,iCo,gov.uk
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Lead Case Officer Elinforcement}

Diane Slater

mis » Wycdliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF
LA0dD 545738 www . icg. gov, ik

From: Daniela Guadac

Sent: 17 May 2011 08;39

To: Robert Parker; Helena szehdewicz

Cc: Diane Slater

Subject: Internet Eyes UT

Morning Rob, Helena

bk
e PR

I recently sent you an UT for Internet Eyes:

slightly and the attached document has HEEHSE gehem today, which we are

expecting them to agree to. We are hopiag
the end of this week or early next wag
Thanks
Danieia

Daniela Guadagno

Information Commiss

T. 01625 545 &4

22/06/2011
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ead Case Officer (Enforcement)

Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire 3KS SAF

From: David J. Evans
Sent: 13 May 2011 15:55
To: Diane Slater; Sail

Cc: Joanne Stones; uan
Subject: RE: Internet Eye

y Guadagnge
. final views on undertaking

Fine by me, thanks

Yave Evans Group Manager — |

Information Commissioners QINCe,

T. 01625 545777

. s . =
Wiycliffe House,
, (368N

22/06/201 1
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From: Jonat

Sent: 07 Jun F 5

To: David Smith: Diane T e

Cc: Robert E-‘.:'lw-:' Kirsty f vid J. Evans; Sally Anne Poole; Stephen
McCartney; Judith Jones; 1 2o %?

Subject: i%'? . Internet Eyes updatg i :

Diane,

copying me i cm{, givi mj tht, opportunity to respond. Thank you for
~_«1r* rwa?\: ;g,rtfcularly on testing out cnmph‘mCﬁ with the
yid’'s suggestion for an amendment but did have a
minor C hengr to ."lr- r %t A *'f'c](‘ki""* c_h-mgP_b

Thanks for
the work yc
undertaking

F@L

coupla of ott

version s attace
)

Drooiames
= J1Z =

On a general point , 1 think it is possible that we will get FOIA
requcsts for our deliberatic -n~ on this issue extending to the decisions
surrounding ;.'!'r'rlrn; of publication and which may include informc_uon not
subject to F u'r'rr.:ur* . I may be i":PFr‘g over cautious here, but I think we
all sh é mind when deciding on the language we use in our e-
mail traffic between us in case It is misconstrued and then misrepresented by
any third parti

Jonathan

Jonathan Bamiord Head of Strategic Liaison
unsioneér’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF,
Jan 2 1520 WWIWLICO, GOV UK

06/07/2011

“y
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From: David Smith
Sent: 07 June 2011 11:17
To: Diane Slate:

H —:. LA t. : FKET,; k” t}‘ MeCe ’;rr. D i Ualiagll on ha” “llilf VI van ‘f A| n P(}()
Cc '«bLI o k I} KIrs i _-‘_dSR;. 7 af !ef.i G ; pe 1
L,[(iqh&mn h1 ".(‘.J'. 1 '{ 0; J dt BG d, Dd fd J. E a 5; Sa" e IQ,

Subject:; RE: Inlernet Eyes updalte

Riane

['am happy with the letter you have drafted, subject to any comments others

might Ila}rns, My only suagestion is that we actually send a copy of the
undertaking t_uﬂ along with the letter rather than just saying it will

be available on our website.

Thanks
David

David Smith if
Deputy Commissioner and Directggof Dafa
439' i

417 : ;
Informatian Commissioner’'s Office, W Je. Hous: ater Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF.
T, +44 (Q) 1625 545721 F. +44 (0) 1625 52858www.IC0.goV. UK

From: Diane Slater
Sent: 7 Jun= 2011 10:58 - £
To: David Smuth it

; “askills D 0% Jone amford; Davi “vans: Sally Anne Poole;
Cc: Robert Parker; Kirsty McLasK_gllE Daniela Guadagn.]ondthan Bamford; David J. Evans; Saily Anne Foole;

Stephen McCartney '
Subject: RE: Internet Eyes updotedy,

All SRR

¥

We have put té‘é}'ether the at’%ched draft letter to Privacy International, as per

. L AN
David’s email Below
Ve

Fraim

i, )
Due to leave a:onJr-"ﬁE& £0ts would be most helpful if any comments could be
BaantsIn ey / ‘
forwarded to us by cldseror business today so that the letter may be sent at a
time convenient to the Press Office’s request (publish Wednesday 15 June).

However, it has occurred to us that the 1CO may nct wish this release to stand
out from the crowd - maybe it would be better to send the letter today and
nublish Wednesday or Thursday this week to 'bury’ it among others? We await
any comments on this also - but please note that neither of us will be in the
office to check delivery of the letter to PI on 15 June, so if that option is chosen
this aspect would fall to someone else to check.

Thank you, and we await your response.

Diane Slater and Daniela Guadagno  Lead Case Officers (Enforcement)

Information Carmmissionar's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF
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. 01625 545639/545647 F. 01625 545738 www.ico.gov.uk

From: David Smith

Sent: 06 June 2011 09:45
To: Diane Slater

Cc: Robert Parker; Kirsty McCaskill; Danielz Guadagno; Jonathan Bamford; David J. Evans; Sally Anne Poole;
Stephen McCartney

Subject: RE: Internet Eyes update

Diane

Many thanks to you and Daniela for sorting out this out so quickly. 1 suggest
that the next steps are as follows

Lt

B

. Enforcement to write to Privacy Intergational to tell them about the
undertaking and the steps we_have Lakien to ensure that JE are
complying with it. In this wedshi: il aiets glear that their's is the
only complaint we have rcce.v d (pl(,Vid@‘d'x}* :c, is the case) and that
we have nct had any CO mn s from cmycne directly affected by
the processing. We shou-d also ake clear that we will take any
further complaints segipusly. 4(%]

. Oﬁu—' we know that F E~ :

e

geived our communication we publish

o Press Office views, we publish &
press notire aia titheqdhdertdidilg also drawing attention to the
fact that thisfis the only p&am that we have received and that

we have L,I'IL.C"de compliangg, with the undertaking.

If anyone takes a dl*‘ferenf‘ iew or as' dther suggestions do let me know. We
can always rm*:_h;l‘ = Lf,to d%ua:,s 03,.! o proceed if It would be heipful.

David

David Smith
Deputy Commissioner and Director of Data Protection

Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.
T. +44 (0) 1625 545721 F. +44 (0) 1625 524510 www.1C0.gOV. UK

From: Diane Slater

Sent: 03 June 2011 14:15

To: David Smith; Jonathan Bamford; David J. Evans; Sally Anne Poole
Cc: Robert Parkar; Kirsty McCaskill; Danieia Guadagno

Subject: Internet Eyes update

Importance: High

All

We have now visited IE shops and headquarters again, as decided at the recent

N6/07201 1
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meeting.

Attached please find our brief report. We are satisfied that the company is
doing everything possible to comply with the undertaking and has taken
immediate steps to address our COncerns.

We would appreciate being kept informed about the next steps. Please copy us
both in to any response.

Thanks,

Diane Slater  Lead Case Officer (Enforceme;\:%

1 1 - k 33 Y LA e e o 54 L . ¥ =1
Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Wateritane, Wilmslaw, Cheshire SKS SAF

T. 01625 545639 F. 01625 545738 www.co.gov.uK

L
Daniela Guadagno  Lead Case Officerd(ITE:

Information Cammissioner's Office, '~,’chl|ffe.'r=l 'U%;r
T. 01625 545647 F. 01625 545738 ;.*uyxr_w__.__n_:zgégg_u,'




From: Kirsty McCaskill

Sent: 06 June 2011 10:18

To: Diane Slater; David Smith

Cc: Robert Parker; Daniela Guadagno; Jonathan Bamford; David J. Evans; Sally Anne Poole;
Stephen McCartney

Subject: RE: Internet Eyes update

Hi Diane,

Can we time the letter arriving with Privacy International with our news

release going out? Want to minimise risk they’ll go out and do their own
statement without our side of the story being ready. Am sure it will need
to go round to quite a few people here for comment and that will take a

bit of time.

We've got four news release already on this week. So let’s pencil this in
for Weds 15 June if that suits enforcement and that would mean sending
it to PI on Monday Mon / Tues of next week I should think?

K
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From: Kirsty
Sent:

To: Davig
.

Cc: Jordathzn Bamiorg

Subject: RE Inteinet Eves updat

r and she has agreed to send it so it will go out

rom 2 mant IS0 now upleading the release on the website




Stephen

own
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We wif o -aft

SOet:aitl td;:ac::tt Ec?t to draft a news release asap this week and will co-ordinate timings

»° e le Ler 1Ets Privacy International at the same time as sending out our news
gase. Will do our best to try to pick a day when it looks like a busy news da out

there but - as yvou appreciate - this is difficult to predict. ’

Wil keep both in the lovop and have noted when you are both on leave.

K

From: Diane Slater

Sent: 07 June 2011 1058

To: David Smith

Cc: Robert Parker; Kirsty McCaskili; Daniela Guadagno; Jonathan Bamford: David J. Evans; Sally Anne Poole;
Stephen McCartney

Subject: RE: Internet Eyes update

All

We have put together the attached draft letter to Privacy International, as per
David’s email below.

Due to leave commitments, it would be most helpful if any comments could be
forwarded to us by close of business today so that the letter may be sent at a
time convenient to the Press Office’s request (publish Wednesday 15 June).

However, it has occurred to us that the ICO may not wish this release to stand
out from the crowd — maybe it would be better to send the letter today and _
publish Wednesday or Thursday this week to 'bury’ it among others? We await
any comments on this also - but please note that neither of us will be lin the
office to check delivery of the letter to Pl on 15 June, so if that option is chosen
this aspect would fall ta someone else to check.

Thank you, and wa await your response.

Diane Slater and Daniela Guadagno  Lead Case Officers (Enforcement)

Information Compussioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF
T. 01635 545633/545647 F. 01625 545738 www,ico.qov.uk

From: David Snuth

Sent: 06 June 2011 0945

To: Diane Slater

Cc: Robert Parker; Firsty McCaskill; Daniela Guadagno; Jonathan Bamford; David ). Evans; Sally Anne Poaole;

Stephen McCartney
Subject: 27 [nternet Syes update
Diane

Many thanks to you and Daniela for sorting out this out so quickly. I suggest
that the next steps are as follows

» Enforcement to write to Privacy International to tell them about the

O7/07:.200 |



Page 4 of §

undertakf‘qg and the steps we have taken to ensure that IE are
complying with it. In this we should make clear that their's is the
only complaint we have received (provided this is the case) and that
we have not had any complaints from anyone directly affected by
the processing. We should also make clear that we will take any
further complaints seriously,

* Once we know that Pl have received our communication we publish
tne unlertaking on our website

* Atthe same time, and subject to Press Office views, we publish a
Press notice about the undertaking also drawing attention to the
fact that this is the only complaint that we hzve received and that
we have checked compliance with the undertaking.

If anyone takes a cifferent view or has other suggestions do let me know. We
can always meet again to discuss how to proceed if it would be helpful.

David

David Smiih
Depuly Comnissioner and Director of Data Protection

infermatiun Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK3 SAF.
T4 (0) 1625 035721 F. +449 (0) 1625 524510 www.jco.gov.uk

From: Diane Slater
Sent: 03 June 2011 14-19
To: David Smith, Jonathan Bamford: David J. Evans; Sally Anne Poole

Cc: Robert Parkas; Kirsty McCaskill: Daniela Guadagno
Subject: Internet Eyes update
Importance: gl

All

We have now viuited 1€ shops and headquarters again, as decided at the recent
meeting.

Attached please find our brief report. We are satisfied that the company is
doing everything possible to comply with the undertaking and has taken
immediate steps to address our concerns.

We would appreciate being kept informed about the next steps. Please CoOpy us
both in to any response.

Thanks,

Diane Slater Lead Case Officer (Enforcement)

Informatior Jompnsaaners Cffice. Wychffe House, Water Lane, Wilmsiow, Cheshire SK9 SAF
T. OLEZE S450G3U F. (]ols 245738 VEWWLICD. goy, Uk

072072011
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Daniela Guadagno Lead Case Officer (Enforcement)

Information Comimissiansr’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 SAF
T. 01825 543647 F 01625 545738 www.i1co.goy. uk

Q7/077201 |



Case Reference Number (IINGY

NOTE: d of monitoring visit,




Case Reference Numbe o R

31st March 201
NOTE
31 March meeting about n ExL steps - Internet Eves

Attendees:

Daniela Guadagno

S\VANS Arye driegll
EZV_']:":‘_\.r ANneg Russel|

case past David Smith to see how he feels we should
progress it. Qutcome - David advised Enf to obtain formal UT

¥ Sally to run the

DG



